MEMORANDUM FOR:

THRU

FROM

SUBJECT:

UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, 1.C. 2065-0001

March 16, 1994

Marsha Ward
Public Document Room

Gary G. Zech, Chief
Performance and Quality Evaluation Branch
Division of Reactor Inspection
and Licensee Performance
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Robart Gramm, Chief
Quality Assurance Section
Performance and Quality Evaluation Branch
Division of Reactor Inspection
and Licensee Performance
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBMITTAL OF REVISION 27 OF THE SIEMENS POWER CORPORATION -
NUCLEAR DIVISION (SPC) QUALITY ASSURANCE PROGRAM TOPICAL,
EMF-1A, DATED JANUARY 31, 1994

Enclosed is a copy of the subject Topical Report. Please ensure this

documant is entered into the PDR a: appropriate., Should you have any

questions,

Enclosures:
As stated
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Robert Gramm, Chief
Quality Assurance Section
Performanze and Quality Evaluation Branch
Division of Reactor Inspection
and Licensee Performance
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation




